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Business Item 
Transportation Committee 

Committee meeting date: August 11, 2025 For the Metropolitan Council: August 27, 2025 

Business Item: 2025-168 
Metro Transit Supplemental Security and TRIP Agent Services, Contract 24P301

District(s), member(s):  All Districts 
Policy/legal reference:  FM 14-2 Expenditures for the Procurement of Goods, Services, and Real 

Estate; Minn. Stat. § 473.4075  
Staff prepared/presented: Lesley Kandaras, General Manager, (612) 349-7513 
    Brian Funk, Deputy General Manager, COO, (612) 349-7574 

Antoinette Brasson, Assistant Director, Field Ops, (612) 349-7309 
Matt Broughton, Assistant Director Bus Admin (612) 349-7472  

Division/department:  Metro Transit/Bus Transportation  

Proposed action 
That the Metropolitan Council authorize the Regional Administrator to negotiate and execute 
contract 24P301 with Inter-Con Security for supplemental security officer and Transit Rider 
Investment Program (TRIP) Agent services in an amount not to exceed $57,400,000. 

Background 
In September 2022, Metro Transit launched a pilot program to provide unarmed security services 
at the Franklin Avenue light rail station. Based on the success of the pilot program, Metro Transit 
expanded security services to the following locations under contract 22P123: Lake Street Station, 
46th Street Station, Terminal 1 Station, Terminal 2 Station, Central Station, Brooklyn Center Transit 
Center, I-35W & Lake Street Station, Uptown Transit Center, and Lake & Chicago Station. This 
contract was later amended to add TRIP Agent services. 
This contract will provide supplemental security officer services at sixteen locations, TRIP Agent 
services on METRO routes, roving security officer services at twelve facilities, and the ability to 
add future sites as needed for all services.  
A Request for Proposals was issued on May 18, 2025. A pre-proposal meeting was hosted by 
Council staff that outlined the solicitation requirements, discussed project specifications, and 
responded to plan holder inquiries. There were twenty-three registered plan holders, nineteen 
prime proposers, one subcontractor, three plan rooms, and twelve plan holders identified as 
minority, woman, veteran, small, or disadvantaged business enterprises. On June 18, 2025, the 
Council received seven proposals to be evaluated for the consideration of award and used the 
proposal quality, qualifications of the proposer, qualifications of key personnel, service delivery 
plan, qualifications of the proposed sub-contractor, and price as evaluation criteria. The evaluation 
panel reached consensus that the proposal submitted by Inter-Con Security is the most 
advantageous to the Council. 

Rationale 
The execution of a professional service contract exceeding $500,000 requires Council approval. 
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Thrive lens analysis 
On Feb. 12, 2025, the Council adopted Imagine 2050, which builds on policy direction in Thrive 
MSP 2040. Under the Thrive lens, this contract amendment supports the following outcomes:  
1. Livability: Improving safety and security on the transit system that connects residents and 
visitors to their employment, schools, medical and social services, special events in the downtown 
cores, and other activities.  
2. Equity: TRIP personnel provide assistance to all customers, including those that are disabled, 
elderly, and/or in need of social services such as housing, mental health, and addiction. 

Funding 
Funding for this amendment is available through local sources provided under Metro Transit’s 
operating budget. 

Small business inclusion 
The Office of Equity and Equal Opportunity (OEEO) assigned a Metropolitan Council Underutilized 
Business (MCUB) goal of 12% for this solicitation.  



1 

M
e

tro
p

o
lita

n
 C

o
u

n
c

il  

Committee Report 
Transportation Committee 

Committee meeting date: August 11, 2025 For the Metropolitan Council: August 27, 2025

Business Item: 2025-168 
Metro Transit Supplemental Security and TRIP Agent Services, Contract 24P301 

Proposed action 
That the Metropolitan Council authorize the Regional Administrator to negotiate and execute 
contract 24P301 with Inter-Con Security for supplemental security officer and Transit Rider 
Investment Program (TRIP) Agent services in an amount not to exceed $57,400,000. 
 

Summary of Transportation Committee discussion/questions 
Metro Transit Bus Transportation Administration Assistant Director Matt Broughton presented this 
item. Members asked the following questions: 

1. Has Metro Transit worked with this vendor before? Has Inter-Con committed to employing 
personnel working under the current contract? 

o Metro Transit has not worked with this vendor before. Inter-Con has committed to 
employing all incumbent personnel who meet the contract requirements, pass the 
vendor’s onboarding process, and receive favorable endorsements from the Council, 
as applicable. 

2. Does Inter-Con currently provide services in the region? 
o After the meeting, staff provided information on clients in the region. Inter-Con 

currently provides security services for Cargill and is actively hiring in Wayzata and 
Savage. In the Midwest, they provide security services for the Chicago Transit 
Authority and were recently awarded the entire U.S. security contract for General 
Motors. 

3. Will Allied continue to have a contract? Is this contract supplemental to them? 
o There will be a transition period where services will be provided under both 

contracts. 
4. Did Allied Universal provide a proposal for this contract? 

o Yes 
5. What were the names of the firms that proposed? 

o After the meeting, staff provided the names of the seven proposers: Allied Universal, 
GardaWorld Security, Inter-Con Security, Lincro Security Solutions, Men In Black 
De-escalation, Securitas, and Unparalleled Security. 

There was discussion about the evaluation criteria and the MCUB goal. 
 
Motion by Council Member Chamblis, seconded by Council Member Obisakin. Motion carried. 
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